EMORY L BROWN, JR.
ROUTE NO. 4, BOX 82
FARMINGDALE, NEW JERSEY 07727

- General Correspondence No. 5l

R o s

Warrent Officer James A. Zahm
Marksmanship Training Unit
Weapons Training Battallon
Marine Corps School

Quantico, Virginla

Dear Siris

Perhaps my letter of May 17, was not delivered to you,
although the reglstered mail receipt shows that 1t was
recleved by someone. Having read your testimony which

appears in Volume XI of the Hearings of the Warren Com-
mission, I had several questions that I wanted to ask v
Youe. '

First, I wanted to know it at the time you gave your
testimony, you were famillar with the type of rifle
refered to as a Model 91/38 HMannlicher-Carcano short
rifle of caliber 6.5x52 MM. Did you have an opportunity
to examiné the actuall exhiblit?

Last, the type of telescoplc sight that was mounted on
the alledged assassination weapon wWas sald to be a Lx18
power scope, which is a type that is usually intended for
use on .22 Caliber rifles. Would you say that this type
of scope would be more preferable for sniper work on &
high-powered rifle than one of Lx30 or thO power, which
s usually mounted on big-game rifles? .

If you are not at liberty to comment on the matter, I

would appreciate it very much if you could let me know
{f you personally recleve this letter.

Very truly yours,

-



